# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes With Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – April 11, 2006

## Call to Order of the April 12, 2005, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 4:00 PM at the Scotch Valley Country Club. Present were: Ray Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, David Crumrine, Don Hosterman, Vince Nedimyer, Thomas Kakabar, Albert D'Ambrosia, Norman Krumenacker, Gary Jubas, Charles Koren, Dean Rossi, Michael Hudak, Kim Struble, James Price and Kenneth Bussard.

## **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion from Vince Nedimyer and Dean Rossi, the minutes of the March 14<sup>th</sup> meeting were approved.

#### **Financial Reports**

On a motion by David Crumrine and Don Hosterman, the Committee unanimously approved the March Financial Report.

Thomas Kakabar and Alberta Ake made a motion to accept the Basketball Financial Report given by Thomas Kakabar.

On a motion by James Price and Kim Struble the District 6 Committee will reimburse the District 6 schools that participated in the presale of tickets for the basketball playoffs.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Michael Hudak the Wrestling Financial Report given by Don Hosterman was approved.

## **Hearing Results**

Richland Senior High has been placed on administrative probation, effective immediately, and for the 2006-2007 school year, for failure to comply with By-Law Article X, Curriculum. Periodic probationary reports will be shared with the board.

Bishop McCort High School has been placed on administrative probation immediately, and for the 2006-2007 school year, for violating PIAA By-Law Article VI, Sec. 8, Recruiting. The volunteer track coach is suspended from coaching any athletic teams of PIAA member schools for a calendar year, effective immediately. Periodic probationary reports will be shared with the board.

#### **Eligibility Hearings**

There were no eligibility hearings.

## **Review of Disqualifications**

Varsity Ba Richland player Unsporting, throwing a bat

## Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Charles Koren, the following foreign exchange students are eligible to participate in athletics:

Hyein Jeong	South Korea	Hollidaysburg	TR
Kamilla Dahl	Norway	Hollidaysburg	TR
Yuki Tokuhisa	Japan	Williamsburg	SB
Hana Joo	Japan	Williamsburg	SB
Linda Hernandez	Mexico	Williamsburg	SB
Teresa Brasch	Sweden	Forest Hills	TR
Moritz Armbrust	Germany	Westmont	BA
Hyun Woo Jang	Korea	Bishop Guilfoyle	TR
Paula Wisniewska	Poland	United	TR

## **Information**

Any school that wishes to be considered for the Sportsmanship Award is asked to write a letter, explaining what they have done to promote sportsmanship in their school. Please send the letter to Thomas Kakabar, Portage Area High School, 85 Mountain Road, Portage, PA 15946 or call at 814-736-9636. The deadline is May 3<sup>rd</sup>.

The District 6 football subcommittee, will discuss play by classification at a meeting on April 20<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 in the boardroom at the Altoona Area High School.

# **The Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Thursday, May 4, 2006** at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area High School.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sherry Montgomery
Sherry Montgomery
Secretary/Treasurer